COMMANDER, U.S. INDO-PACIFIC COMMAND
(USINDOPACOM)
CAMP H M SMITH, HAWAII 96861-4028

January 6, 2022
MEMORANDUM FOR COMMANDER UNITED STATES FORCES JAPAN
SUBJECT: Funded Environmental and Morale Leave Policy Waiver for Okinawa

References: (a) Memorandum for Commander, United States Indo-Pacific Command,
November 19, 2021
(b) USPACOMINST 0201.2, August 23, 2012
(c) Joint Travel Regulations, Chapter 4, July, 1, 2021

1. This memorandum provides approval for the use of Funded Environment and Moral Leave
during the first or final six months of a military members tour whose permanent duty location is
identified in reference (a). The memorandum also applies to DoD civilian employees who are
within the first or final six month of their tours. The authorization is valid for as long as
reference (a) is in effect.

2. Per references (b) and (c), funded travel is authorized from Okinawa, Japan to Seattle-
Tacoma, Washington. Alternate destinations are authorized, however, cost to the government
shall not exceed the cost of a government-procured, roundtrip commercial ticket to Seattle-
Tacoma, Washington.

3. The point of contact is Ms. Ann Biggers, J132, who can be reached at (808) 477-8121 or via
email at ann.biggers@pacom.mil.




